

Westbury Area Board
 Community Area Transport Group
 Friday 17 January 2014

Minutes

1. Attendees

Russell Hawker	Wiltshire Councillor (Chairman)
David Jenkins	Wiltshire Councillor
Gordon King	Wiltshire Councillor
Sally Hendry	Community Area Manager
Carole King	BA13 Community Area Partnership
Spencer Drinkwater	Principal Transport Planner
Kirsty Rose	Traffic Engineer
Sue Ezra	Westbury Town Council
Keith Youngs	Heywood Parish Council
David Howells	Dilton Marsh Parish Council
Alison Irving	Dilton Marsh Parish Council
Mike Swabey	Edington Parish Council
Charles Riley	Coulston Parish Council
PC Darren Foulger	Wiltshire Police

2. Minutes agreed for CATG meeting of 22 November 2013

3. Matters arising from the previous meeting to include progress reports on :

Lighting on footpath (Indigo Lane) between Springfield Road and Indigo Gardens	This project is now the contractors awaiting start date.
Edington junction and footpath project	Electricity done . Start date awaited for this project.
Slag Lane – number of issues have been raised with the works on Station Road and also issues regarding the signing of the speed limit on Slag Lane that need to be resolved	Ongoing – report at next CATG
Bus shelter at the White Horse Health Centre	KR has met on site with bus company to check drive through access and height of kerb. Bus shelter to be moved very slightly. Design now ready to go to contractors. New more substantial shelter and the work has been funded by Westbury Area Board, Westbury Town Council and the White Horse Health Centre.

Wellhead Drove junction with A350	Start date awaited for new signage and cutback of overhanging branches.
Bratton B3098 – white gate	Start date awaited from contractors
Rosefield Way crossing points	Work due to start imminently
Eden Vale Road accident site	Awaiting results of metrocount
Metrocounts Signage on C road Edington	Awaiting results of metrocounts KR to do review of signage

4. Update on 2013/14 CATG budget for Westbury area board

Following agreed recommendations at the area board on December 12 the CATG budget now stands at £887.

5. Review of scheme requests and area board transport issues:

Tower Hill, Dilton	DH raised concerns about Tower Hill and said safety measures were needed including a path. KR said the banks were cut back regularly but no more clearance could be done due to concerns expressed by Network Rail. KR to look at site and consider options to return to a future CATG meeting. Also to speak to Network Rail.
Request for bus shelter outside Aldi on A350	This request was raised by GK. KR to look at site and report back on feasibility at next CATG.
Request for horse crossing signs on A350 at Wellhead Drove	This issue had been raised by local horse riders. KR said she would like to first see the effects of the soon to be implemented cutback and signage at this junction. Issue to come back to a future CATG for review.
Update on Lorry Watch scheme on Station Road	DJ explained that two people had come forward to volunteer. SH to put an appeal for volunteers on blogsite. KR to check about signs and safety equipment for the volunteers.
Heywood/Hawkeridge traffic concerns	KY expressed concern about the signage approaching the traffic lights at the Hawkeridge junction and about the white lines marking the junction. He was also concerned about the timing of the traffic lights. DF to carry out speed checks. KR to visit site and report back to next CATG.
Coulston traffic, speed limit and signage	CR expressed a number of traffic

concerns	concerns on behalf of Coulston. These included the siting of the current 30 mph limit from the B3098 – he said motorists were coming into a sharp bend into the village just as they enter the 30 limit from the 50mph limit. He also pointed out that more traffic was using the single track Dark Lane as directed by sat navs. He was also concerned that since the bus service no longer served the village, users had to walk to the B3098 to catch it – and that this road was not suitable for pedestrians. KR to make a site visit and report back at next CATG.
----------	---

6. AOB and date of next meeting

Next meeting to be held on Friday 14 March at 10am in the Abraham Room at the Laverton.

On the rising of the CATG an Air Quality working group met – see Appendix for notes of proceedings.